FW: proposed deck for Town hall

"Lisk, David" <"/o=corp/ou=exchange administrative group

From: (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=fd326183c40a4490933f1039267a226c¢-
lisk, david">

To: "Lazaratos, Michelle" <michelle.lazaratos@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Fri, 02 Oct 2020 15:35:32 +0000

Attachment 2020_10 Town hall questions.docx (20.5 kB); 2020_10 VP Regional

s: Townhalls.pptx (718.19 kB); The IRAP Journey v1.2.pptx (946.62 kB)

| revised the timeline slide

From: Lazaratos, Michelle

Sent: October 2, 2020 8:16 AM

To: Lisk, David <David.Lisk@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: proposed deck for Town hall

Hi—

Here is the deck — I've also attached the questions received — got a bunch of additional ones late in
the day yesterday. Once we are ok on content, I'll add a bit more in terms of format and we will get
it translation. Will also start working on speaking points for the questions.

I don’t have the context to Lisa’s slide (have also attached her deck for reference in case you want
any of the other slides included), but we can either record your first one or get you to dry run it with
us.

Idea is to try and leave about 25-30 mins for open Q&A.

Michelle Lazaratos
(902) 393-2515



